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Law, Dick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
,._._2_.5_. _A_ t~_r.LL .2_ _0. 9_T_. ! .3_.:_2_9. .......... 

Code A         i .~ ......................... 

Letter.. OP ROCHESTER 3B’S.. Responding to Info exchange request. 

Dear ......... 

Re Police Investiqation into deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

Following my letter of the 16th March 2007 (check date) canvassing family group members in 
respect of their willingness to exchange contact details may I inform you that the following four 
persons have responded confirming that they would wish such an exchange of information. 

(list four names and addresses on the letter) 

I do not propose that the police become involved in further contact between these parties. 

Finally in terms the current position in respect of the GMC, NMC and HM CORONER they 
continue to review the case papers forwarded to them by police, I’m afraid I have no further 
update. 

Yours Sincerely 

David WILLIAMS 
Detective Superintendent. 


